Jackson County Board of Commissioners
67 Athens Street
Jefferson, Georgia 30549
Phone: (706) 367-6309
Fax: (706) 708-2505
Email: myarbrough@jacksoncountygov.com

Date: September 26, 2022
To:  General Contractors
From: Myrna Yarbrough, Purchasing Manager

RE: Addendum 3 to Jackson County I'TB 220028, Renovations and Site Work for the
Elections Department at the Gordon Street Center, Jackson County GA.

1. Answers to questions are attached. The bid date is hereby changed to October 4, 2022, at
1:00PM. All other information remains the same.

2. All other terms and conditions in TB 220028 remain unchanged.

3. Any inquiries concerning Addendum 3 should be made to Myrna Yarbrough, Purchasing
Manager, (706) 367-6309 or via email  at myarbrough(@jacksoncountygov.com

4. Jackson County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any technicalities or
irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, responsible submission.

5. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of addenda, by either signing and attaching this copy, or by
writing “Acknowledge Addenda #3 at bottom of the proposal.



QUESTIONS:

1. The door canopy shown on sheet A-301, where is it located? — It's located at the side entrance
that's receiving new ADA accessible doors at the new row of handicap parking. See sheet C-102

2. For the new striping of the parking lots, should we be using sheet C3 or C-102? - Refer to sheet
C3 for the striping of the new front parking lot, Refer to C-102 for the new handicap parking at
the side entrance.

3. Should the new handrails shown on sheet A-101 have the 12" returns? — please provide a 12
returns at the top of the handrails

4, What type of trees is the Jackson County wanting as shown on sheet C-1027? - 3” caliper Trident
Maple

5. What is the height of the new chain link fence shown on sheet C-102? — 6’ 9-gauge black vinal
coated chain-link fence w/ black HDPE privacy fence slats

6. Is there a specification for the new 8” letters spelling “Jackson County Election Office Entrance”?

- Lettering to be Gemini laser cut acrylic with 8” high letters with 1" thickness.. Color to be selected
from manufacturer's full range of colors.



